Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Tom Crowe, Interim Superintendent of Schools
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH DAKTRONICS

DATE: November 19, 2013

Attached is a copy of the Customer Agreement Contract between ECISD and
Daktronics. The purpose of this agreement is to provide a new video board with
improved sound at Ratliff Stadium and a marquee on Yukon Road. The current
agreement is coming to a close and this would provide for a continuation of the current
relationship.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Customer Agreement Contract
between ECISD and Daktronics as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe Todd Vesely
Interim Superintendent of Schools Executive Director of Athletics



